
Interoffice Memorandum 

December 22, 2021 

TO: 

FROM: 

Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND-
County Commissioners 

Kurt N. Petersen, Director, Office of Management and Budget 

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda Item for January 25, 2022 
FY 2022 Law Enforcement Trust Fund-Federal Forfeitures 
Orange County Sheriff's Office Request 

i,~.f. 

The Orange County Sheriff's Office is requesting $35,477.50 from the 
FY 2022 Law Enforcement Trust Fund-Federal Forfeitures for the following 
purpose: 

Equipment: 

Mobile Printers - $35,477.50. The purchase of 50 mobile printers for 
uniform patrol deputies and select specialty units will enable the Sheriff's 
Office to utilize the TRaCs eCitation software. The printers will enhance the 
accuracy, completeness, and timeliness of the issuance of traffic citations by 
having the capability to print the citations at the seen~. 

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval for the Orange County Sheriff's Office 
to spend $35,477.50 from the FY 2022 Law 
Enforcement Trust Fund-Federal Forfeitures for 
an eligible expense for Mobile Printers. 

KP 

Attachment 

c: Byron W. Brooks, AICP, County Administrator 
Shawna Wells, Comptroller, Orange County Sheriff's Office 



Sheriff John W. Mina 

ORANGE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

December 7, 2021 

TO: Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: Sheriff John W. Mina .::SW f"'. 

SUBJECT: Federal Forfeiture Fund Expenditure 

The Sheriff plans to make purchases from the Federal Forfeiture Fund for the following items and 
amounts: 

Item: Mobi le Printers Amount: $35,477.50 

Justice/ Treasury: 1017-006-0145 

Based on the foregoing representati ons, this request complies with the federal guidelines published 
b the U.S. Attorney General 's ffice on eized and forfeited property dated March 1994. 

Austin L. Moore, General Counsel 

APPROVED: 

RY:~ .&#do 01/25/2022 

f4'4 For the Board of County Commissioner Date 
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APPROVED BY ORANGE  
COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS 

BCC Mtg. Date: January 25, 2022




